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527 CMR 12:00 Interpretation Committee 
Department of Fire Services 
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Stow, MA  01775 

Background: 
Request for Interpretation Relative to Article 210.52(C) 

Question # 1: We need an interpretation of 527CMR 12:00 210.52 (C) calls for counter top 12 Inches or more to require 
a receptacle outlet, Does this mean the 24" rule has been removed intentionally because of current wording in revised 
sections. 

Response: No  

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Anthony P. Caputo, Chairman 
Board of Fire Prevention Regulations 
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